—

N

Roll Call

WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
One City Square, Warren Ml 48093
AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING

May 15, 2014
7:00 p.m.

. Call to Order

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of March 20, 2014

5. Financial Reports
a. Monthly Line Item Budget Report
b. Suburban Library Allocation Account

6. Director’'s Report
a. Statistics/Output Measures

Unique Management report
Overdrive statistics
Quarterly statistical report

b. Current Projects

Update on the renovation/demoalition projects of Busch and Burnette
Cataloging and processing of library materials was reviewed by
supervisors and standardized for consistency purpose for all four
branches.

Trees have been removed at Burnette Library. The pine free was
Removed at Busch, but the second tree must be removed by a
Professional service due to power lines at a cost of $1,600.00
Mobile printing will be available from digital devices at a cost of
$725 annually per branch.

Cl Engineering Solutions is preparing a solution to the lighting issues
at Civic Center.

¢. Services

Busch Library will now offer Notary Services.
A selfcheck unit was installed at Miller Library.



d. Staffing Issves

e Amy Nelson, Library Technician, has been transferred to the Miller
Library.

* Maren Kroening-Coppens has completed her probation and is
now a Branch Librarian at Miller Library.

» Cynthia Knect, Branch Librarian, has been fransferred to Civic Center.

» Request for Personnel was submitted on 5/5/14 for the open Library
Technician position.

e. Marketing/Outreach

+ eNewsletter update

¢ Upcoming Events

+ Qutreach program began in April at Joseph Coach and Stillwell
Manor.

o Qutreach to partner with Van Dyke Schools. O. Urban met with
Mr. Joseph Pius, Superintendent, who welcomed the library to
attend Open House in the fall to register students and parents
for a library card.

f. Discussion items
* Replacement computers were ordered totaling $10,684.66.
Computers will be distributed as follows:
o 1 for Civic Center
o 4 for Dorothy Busch
o 9 for Milier Library
o No replacements were needed at Maybelle Burnette.
e Minutes from Supervisors Meeting held on April 12, 2014
¢ Library nominated Mrs. Coach and Mr. Doebler to be honored at
Mayor Fouts' Volunteer of the Year program.
¢ The Patron Code of Conduct has been revised.
e Budget hearing was April 12, 2014.
+ The Warren Public Library collected 338 pounds of food for Gleaners
Food for Thought Program,
» Saturday automation support from SLC will be discontinued from
June 1, 2014 - September 1, 2014.



7. Audience Participation

Members of the audience who would like to address the Library Commission this
evening may do so under the Audience portion. You will have 3 (three) minutes to
speak.

8. Action ltems
e Approval of Section | and Il of the policy manual.
+ Approval of branch hours.
+ Approval of 2015 closed dates.
+ Approval of 24/7 WiFi capabilities.
9. Friends of the Warren Public Library
10.5.L.C. Report = Frank Pasternak
11.Commissioner's Comments

12.Next Meetling Date - September 18, 2014

13. Adjournment



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

March 20, 2014

1. Cali to Order:
The regular meeting was called to order at 7:07 PM by Chris Doebler.

2. Rell Call:
Commissioners Present: Annette Coach, Richard Palmer, Don McIntosh, Carolyn
Moceri, and Zosia Ladak.

Also Present: Oksana Urban, Warren Library Director and Jacqueline Gartin, City
of Warren Attorney.

Palmer moved to excuse Pasternak; supported by Coach; motion carried.

3. Approval of Agenda:
Palmer moved to approve the agenda; supported by Coach; motion carried.

4. Approval of Minutes—Regular Meeting of January 16, 2014:
Coach moved to approve the Minutes of the January 16, 2014; supported by
Ladak; motion carried.

5. Reports:
a) Monthly Line Item Budget Report: The Monthly Line Item Budget Reports for
the periods ending 2/01/2014 and 3/01/2014 were reviewed. They indicated that the
budget is being met.

b) Suburban Library Allocation Account: As of February 28, 2014 the ending
balance of the Allocation Account was $35,798.34. As a result of the used
computers being sold $450.00 was added to the Account. It was indicated that there
are several more computers to be sold at a cost of $100 apiece—a good buy.

Moceri moved to receive and file the Monthly Line Item Budget Reports and the
Suburban Library Allocation Accounts, supported by Mclntosh; motion carried.

-1-



6. Director’s Report:

a. Statistics/Output Measures:

- Unique Management Report: The Unique Management Services Report,
including accumulative totals, was reviewed. From April 2009 through Febuary,
2014 cash and material recovered totaled $138,052.63. The total cumulative
expenditures paid out were $53,798.45.

-Overdrive Statistics and Monthly Stats were reviewed. As a result of the growing
increase in eBook usage more of the most popular eBooks will be purchased.

b. Current Projects:

- The Mayor concurs with the new footprint for the Busch Branch Library. It will
contain 6000 sq.ft. including a computer lab. It was stated that the City is trying to
buy the house on the SW side of the library for additional parking.

- TIFA unanimously voted for the property expansion at the Burnette Branch
Library. They donated the two lots north of the library. The TIFA needs to deed the
property to the library.

- Construction of the libraries is scheduled to begin 2014/2015 for the Busch Branch
and 2015/2016 for the Burnette Branch.

- Interworks Co. will begin pulling cables through for WiFi. This will be paid for by
the SLC.

- NCIP update: The computer language will allow our computer to communicate
with MelCat thus having one system for circulation instead of two systems.

- We are researching available grants through Semcog. ECVIS is a database for
funding. L. Bieszka attended a workshop for grant writing and will submit for any
grants found.

- CDBG will have $200,000 available in the 2015/2016 fiscal year.

- We will ask TIFA for funding towards construction of one meeting room at the
Burnette Branch.

¢. Services:

- Cyber Zoo for Tots (digital devices for tots) is available at the Civic Center
Library.

- Patron application has been changed to accommodate the needs via iPhones or
smartphones for the SMS system. This message notification system will send
messages for charges, fines, and notification of materials on hold.

- Blue Cloud Commerce Pro-pay will allow Visa, Discovery, and Master Card
payments. The SLC will disperse the payments received to each library. We will pay

2



fee of 2.6%. For any payment made through Enterprise the patron will be charged a
fee of $.50. At this time the system does not have the capability of accepting
donations.

- 24/7 fax service through email: We are not going to offer this service since it is
more expensive then the fax service we are currently providing. Our charge for faxing
is $1.00 for the first page and $.25 for each subsequent page.

d. Staffing Issues:

- C. Knecht was demoted to Branch Librarian on 3/7/2014.

- Jennifer Willard declined the offer for the Branch Librarian Supervisor position.

- The new Office Assistant, Kelly Bishop, began her training on 3/10/2014 at the
Civic Center Branch and will be on probation for six months.

- Three staff members will attend a workshop in Novi on 4/10/2014 called “Securing
Your Library in Troubling Times”. This is an introduction to handling of an “active
shooter”.

- Reports from O. Urban, J. Robertson and L. Martin who attended the Public
Library Association (PLA) 2014 Conference March 13-15, 2014 are available. Urban
will discuss “Technology’s Future at Public Libraries” at a future time.

- L. Martin provided a report on Ml KidLib Unc

e. Marketing/Qutreach:
- eNewsletter update: The eNewsletter is being redone.
- Several upcoming events were identified in the current Newsletter.

f. Discussion Items:
- Received State Aid of $39,147.04 on February 24, 2014.

Palmer moved to receive and file the Director’s report, supported by Moceri; motion
carried

7. Audience Participation:

Joseph Hunt indicated satisfaction in what was being done with the funds obtained
through the mileage approved in 2010. He also questioned if the library owns
property. He further stated that making it easier to get into the Busch and Burnette
Branches in the renovation plans was a good idea.



8. Action Items:

- Recommendation to have a Commissioner to sit on the Committee of the Whole
for the renovations of the Miller and Busch Banches: Palmer and Moceri agreed to be
on the committee. Other Commissioners interested in being on the Committee can
contact Urban.

- Beginning in April, 3M will no longer support XP for two units. An upgrade
service pac refresh kit for Windows 7 is required. 3M quoted $7,992 to provide this
service. Moceri made a motion to purchase this service from 3M for $7.992.
supported by Coach; motion carried.

- Approval of Section I and II of the policy manual: Palmer requested that this item
be tabled until a future meeting to provide an opportunity to review the manual
revisions. Moceri made a motion to table the approval until there was a chance to
review the material, supported by Coach; motion carried.

9. Friends of the Warren Library:
It was indicated that the store is considering evening hours when day light savings
time returns.

10. S.L.C. Report—Frank Pasternak
Nothing to report.

11. Commissioner’s Comments:
Urban will let the Commissioners know when she is scheduled to go to the City
Council with the budget.

12. Next Meeting Date—May 15, 2014 at 7:00 PM

13. Adjournment: .

Mclntosh moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:48 PM, supported by Coach; motion
carried.

Donald J. MclIntosh, Secretary



%864
%00°001
%1992
%igLe
%00°00L
%00°00L
%800
%EL08
%L9°9L
%LLLS
%0L 62
%L9°9L
%00°001
%LETY
%TE 6E
%PLl09
%0EPS
REVY
%BE 6
%r002
%0000
%88 Ly
%SLYE
%IQEE
%lTLE
%Sr 9l
%8L'S¥
%000
%6l LE
%Z9'6T
%000
%000
%000
%PSYE
%LE6'6P
%6482
%8E -
%SS19
%6 1L
“%lP'8C
%000
%000
%5892
%6L YL

26°208'50Z°L
00°000'G
TTL06'PL
(rssLr's)
00'000'E
00'000'S
B5'E0L
LEFS0'0V
OF EErF'vE
15°0.0'62
£0'698'€9
0l'9Ls's
00’00l
00'EZPs'T
87865
LO'LLG
8L'0Lk'S
or'zsl
85cal'LL
£6'E08'L
00'005'7
L9156
AT
8448129
SO'¥6E'6Y
0Z'E0E'T
26'SFErT
(L#'9:9'99)
00'96L'P91
Tgest's
(g2'102'2)
{0689
(5esr'y)
05°0£9'S0L
62'E8€'ZTL
1E'5ZL'sE
{00002)
S6'2F2'9
vz aza'vL
RE'ZT60'L6
(0086v'9)

§E'508'208
99PPo'El

DNINYINIY az3¥ashinINING J3H38WNoNT

%

QLA

00°290'0)

LTBLP'E

00'ELS'L

PO'9EL

ZE'8re'0z
0TIPSE
89'1ZTG

QaLA

L9°GLY'L50'E
81°295'902
¥5'8¥6'8
LFgse'eet
60°SE6'6
09°991'2L1
ZTLLB'FL
16PEL 161
0E€85'L2
00'585'L
[AAN
£6'888
Z9'695'y
¥5' 24291
Zp'9E8'9T
10'961'2

62°906
ZG'ELS'6L
zz'zie'zel
£0°400'88
09'vSL's
YEEZE'PT
Lr'9i9'09
GO'961°Z9E
81'060°02
88'L0Z'T
0€'68S
Ll5°Eek'y
05'051'00Z
LILg'zzL
69°168'98
00'009'8
SOvLZ'Y
92°882'S
79'/06'82Z
00G'86v'9

S9°081°164
PEPTO'BL

00928 202"y
00°000'S
0004b' 182
00'008'62
00000t
00°000'S
00°000'PEL
00°'000'0S
00°009'90Z
00'00F'EV
00°000'6L2
00'00L'EE
00001
00°000'9
00'00s' -
00005}
00°000'0L
00°000'£L
00°000'8€
00°000'6
0000s'e
00'000'z
00°'000'0¢
00°000's8L
00'05Z'851L
00°000'tL
00°000'SS
00'Z6£'92S
00'bHS'9C

00°184'50E
00°S61's2
0o'LLO'ZEL
00°'00%'8
00°ZLLLL
0051902
00°000°0ZE

00°'98F'£60'L
00°'892'26

FNLIANILX3  1390ng

aiAa

LNIHEND

¥LOZ/L0/S Jo se

00'958°L0C'Y
00'000'S
00°0LF' 182
00°009'62
00000}
00°000'S
00°000'PEL
00°000'05
00°009'90Z
00 00F'er
00°000'512
00°00L°EE
0000l
00’0009
00005t
00008"1
00'000'0L
00°000°L1
00°000'8E
00'000'6
00'006'Z
000002
00°000'0E
00°000'681
00'05Z'851
0000071
00'000'sS

00'Z6E°'928
00'tPS'8T

00'L84°G0E
00'GEL ST
00°L1L0'ZZH
0000F'8
00 L1V LL
00'§19'0Z
00°000'0Z¢

008t 'e60'L

0069726
J3a139ang

Y1LI0£20 - €1/10/L0 QOIM3d
ASVHAT-NIYSTM 40 ALID

WioL
S3AXVYLTOONN 1S3
SHOO4d
1NANGINDSF 331440
ANILL JNOD A3 LY ININNDOY
FAYITHIIS QALY INNNDDY
SANOS ALI-MOHLNY DNIJIINg
153.10dd NN Od X1 439
SLSOD ANLYHLSININGY
FONYNILNIYIA ? SHIVdIY
S$311MLN 2iNgnd
SANOR/ZONYHNSNI
ONIANIg MO0
dOHSHYAM-SIINIHIINOD
JENAIX3 C1nY
FOVIIN
FNOHJITFL
STVYIIAORIFd
LYW ONILLYINDHID Advaa
S3dV1 ¥ S8YD 03dIA
S1802 LNIWAQTIWIND
FOVLSOd
QI JIONI-S30IAYES dO-02
S30IAY3S IANILVYHIJO0D
SA2INAIAS TYNLOTHLINOD
'dX3 ANIHOYW AJOD
83ddNS 301440
dX3 NOILNSIW1INOD gaNId=3a
LNASHIL3Y
ALIASONCT
AVd-00 IONVHNSNI HLTYAM
dX3 3DNVHNSNI 341 1ddNs
dSNIdX3 v'S'H
"SNIHLTVIH 334113y
'SNI 23A0dING
ALRKND3S WICOS
FONYAMOTTY NOILYINAa3
WNINIYd 13IHS
SNLLYINO
JAILL-LHvd We3d
SIFA0NNT AIYHOANI L
Lot ERlel
SI3AOTHING LNINVINHY 3D
TIDIE40 Q3LNIOddY

SIONVHENNONI ANV ‘STUNLIANIdXT ‘139ANg 40 LNIWILYLS ANYWWNS

00066
00286
00086
55896
05896
0496
LOP26
00056
cooce
cooze
00016
00206
00P98
0ocos
ootLog
ooesg
L0ZEs
Zneze
Lozze
Log08
0008
0g108
41108
0oLo8
oLEL
00422
102z
00ZeL
00LeL
206LL
9061L
G061
0612
0061L
00S1L
Z0ELL
000LL
00604
PLL0L
00£04
20804
00802
00£0L

1226
LiZ6
1126
1126
LiZ8
1L286
1226
14Z6
LiZ6
LLZ6
LiZ6
Ligs
Ligs
1426
LL26
LLEZ6
LLTE
1226
Lice
1226
LLg6
L.z6
L.z6
(7443
Lizg
LLZ6
LL26
1226
LLZ6
LLZ6
LL26
1426
L4126
LLZ6
LiZ6
1126
LiZ6
1426
1426
Lize
L2286
Liis
LiZ6



SUBURBAN LIBRARY COOPERATIVE
CENTRALIZED PURCHASING EXPENSE REPORT
(3/1/2014 - 4/30/2014)

Beginning Balance 35,357.55
Purchase of Patron Library Cards from SLC 5,5675.00

Ending Balance 30,223.34



"W 5O} &Y} U0} SADd 1O SIOUSIDWI SY} SUINLDI UoLDd SY} S2UO PaiaduDD §| iDL 88} Buissao0Id 00'54 Ul SIOSISI JUNOWID PSAIDM ,

0€'p6L'S5S 0£¥Ee$ 0r'Z8s¥$ 09°¥98'LYS sainjipuadx3
£€'099'02$ 900L2'1$ 67 128'L$ 8/'821°LLS +UNOWY PIAIDM|
58°1S0°L9$ v66LY'v$ 99'€2¢'L$ §T'80€°S5$ P3I19A0D3Y S|DUSIOW|
00°L9Z¥L$ £6TEL'S$ LE°€L6'S$ 0L PSLE9S P319A023Y Yso)
9€T'9 VL8 45 0S€’S PSHIWIANS SUN0dOY
§1/9-S1/1 pL/TL-VL/L V101 yL/9-vL/L| | EL/TL-EL/L 1V1OL
ID3) |D2sI4 S10Z D3\ |OOSH 10T
09'v98'LVS 0F'998°€$ 01°688'6$ SL09¥ 6% 08'686'8$ SLE99°61$ sainypuadx3|
8L8ZLLLS £0'EPS’L$ SLvT8TS 99'9/6'€$ ¥S €8T v$ 08'0057$ +JUNOWY DIAIOM|
§¢'80€°SSS Sy 0ZE'v$ orglsed Y7 EE0CLS 68°€LLTIS L0828 L1$ PaIaA0I3Y SIDUDIDW]
0L PSL'EYS £6'897'8% ze'8ee'8$ 98'€EL'G1S 6TSL9ELS 0£86L°L1$ palar02ay yspd)
0S€'S yEY 859 £50°1 ¥00'L L61T Pajiwgng spunoddYy|
V1Ol eL/9-eL/10] [ ZL/ZL-ZL/S TLY-LL/S LL/¥-0L/S OL/¥-60/%

*2Uj] ‘$92IAIRS jJuswabpupy anbiuf



DA = YT N === HOSN G J| | INY NG e

NNr AVIN ddV HVIA 834 NVI 330 AON 120 d3S SNV Inr

JIND === YITTIN === HISNG=====  J]IINYNG ==

NAr AVIN ddV dVIAN 834 NVl 330 AON 100 d3s S5nv 1nr

0
- 00T
00Z
174"
B 9L NN s 668 13 szt N |
€TC 6T SN [474"
661 00L pal ooy
gee 8ST
vT10C-€ET10¢C v10Z-€10¢
Juss 1e) 3N PoAI3J3Y 1) 19N
JIAD=—— HITIN—— HISNg=—— ILLINYNG—— JIND=—— YITHN—— HISNG=—— 3ILIINYNG =
NNf AVIA ¥dV ¥VIN 834 NVYI 23a AON 100 43S onv 1nf NNI AV ¥dV ¥VIA 834 NYM 23 AON 1J0 d3S 9nv 1Inf
L il 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 O L L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 o
0 LETR8T Ce9 7y 8¢9 /9 ORrTISl oSSl —geg 0001
% ced L ¢ r
o/ 15, 89 grg 669 8.9 0oaE
- 0007
- 000'% il
P il s B Laps o00'e
s ‘ m.ﬂmsHmND\N . OOO‘D
6TTTNS “* Cgge'z Vg, 7Tl __ - 000t
) 68¥°C T€6'T ,.S9L'T9g8'T
08p £ 0008 IYYTTLT 68L°1 ez 000°S
¥T0Z-ET0Z PIOCETOE

1S 01 JuaS SWal|

1S WOI} PaAISIAY SWA|




unr Ae Jdy U ga3 uer 3@ AON PO des Bny nr DA = YITNN == HOSNG e 31 LINYNG e
. .
0 V/ \\o 000 0 gy NNf AVIN ¥dY YVIN 834 Nvf 230 AON 1D0 d3s onv Inf
. 0
00z
0
/ LN\ \ 00€ 00s
\W g 44 / \mﬂ
s oy [ o T s ey Ty g5 | 0001
00S o, / ‘
\ / 099 B 0051
\/ o o T8 arer ey 19 oue us 0002
\V 00£ /\1mQ
757 008 - 0052
Aiseiqiy a1jqnd uasiep #T0Z-£10¢
adesn oluiz pa3e|naJi) s|edipoLiad
JIAD = YITUN=—— HISNG=—— ILIINYNG = A == YITNW=== HISNG==— ILLINYNG =
NNf AVIN ¥dV YVIN 833 NVr D3d AON 100 d3s onv Inr NNf AVIA HdV YYIN 834 Nvr J3a AON 100 d3S onv 1nr
- 0
000's
00001 000's
000°ST
00002 ._ 000°0T
000°sZ Zm,q ot
%8 e OIS0
000°0€ £99°Go14'c 169°S 691 000°ST
102-€10¢ v10¢-€10¢

paiejnaJi) s)oog 3jIUsaAN(

paje|noup) $00g 3Npy




JIAD === YITNWN === HISNg=—= 3JLIINYNG =

NN AVIN YdV VI 834 NVl 23d AON 100 d3s 9nv Inr

JAD === YITNIN === HISNG=== JLIINYNG e

NN AYIA HdV YVIA 934 NVl 230 AON 100 43S 9nY 1nr

00¢ 000
00k / 0 000t
009 0009
008 - 0008
000°T 000°0T
v10¢-€T10¢ v10¢C-€10¢
Pa3eJNaI) S31195S8I09PIA paie|naJ) sand
DN = YITTIN === HOSNG === J] | INY NG w AR === YITTIW === HISNG == J] | INYNG e
NNl AVIN HdV 4VIN 834 NVI 23 AON 120 d3s onv Inr NNl AVIN 4dV HVIAN 934 NVI 23d AON 120 43S 9nv Inr
- L 1 1 1 1 1 1 -
0 08 § 8B MN ||1wm Mm /:mn
000 — o[ 98
R qm.q mH.V mwm Hmm o NH.W I/t ‘.
G5 85§ POS 0001
000C A 7SS
~— 00S'T
: e £rT'T ~— 000 gm o L6 ELE ‘ ;
el - TECT T LzETut SLTT - - 000C
9YET 1051 €60'T68T'T
v10cC-€10¢ P10¢-€T0C

paie|naan) sasig 1edwo)

paje|naJi) sayasselolipny




JIAD === HYINMIN==-= HIOSNG==== 3] |INYNYG =

NNAT AVIN ¥dV YVIN 934 NVI 230 AON L1D0 d3S onvy 1nr

DA e YITTIN === HISNG==== L IINHYNG =

NNl AVIN YdV 4VIN 834 NVI 23 AON 120 d3is onv Inr

- 000'T
SEY 707 mmw on - 000'Ss
i, 000C
611 J.il\ 86 BIT'T ~ 2p0'T ™ gro"
80€T9ET” L 0SE‘T ot domo 1 000
R \.lll‘l‘ll/ OOO-Q.H
DOOﬁV rl\mqum VTS 066’ -
VEB'S 1799 SLL'9
‘ ‘qQ ‘sl ‘
000°s 1867 #56-9.68%L- 000°ST
mco_umws.o 9IUII9}9Y wmmmD ..wu:n_EOU
DA === YITNN === HISNG====  I| | INYNG e DA === YITNN == HISNG === | | INYNG e
NNI AYIN ¥dV YVIA 834 NVI 230 AON 1D0 d3S 9NV 1nrf NNM AVIN ddV ¥VIN 934 NVIf 23d AON 100 d3iS 5nv 1nr
0
00T
. . ] § 00001
0 R coc'y CLI'E T64°E 0/8°E
i sl 0z8's mﬁd 78’ mmeq\\.ulii..i.. —
991'g - 6508 5v°g
OO‘V reali= ‘
00S /\ SEEE TEE m._w/\/ 0000t
R4 0€ZST
6vc 142 25z 65C g1zl oo £894T oso'st T s, ror 0000

pa491s189y suodied

28esn uouled




AVINL - HdV

HvIN

DA =—

834 NVl D230 AON 120 d3S

R

Xu

N

2oy

-

\ﬁm N""1z6

6411
m\.vﬁ

0081

P10¢Z-€10¢

uonenda) Aepung

00s

000t

00sT

000¢

DA == YITTIN = HISNG = I | [INY NG

NAl AVIN dd¥ dVIN 834 NVI 230 AON 100 d3S 9nv Inr

0
- 0000T

mqgﬁq$q¢£hmﬁq¢8mm8¢¢3ﬂ¢%¢¢mam
:\M...mi{&mmm R T 00002

wmmdmama: 96 9ee'g 02501 mmmom:mﬁﬁ

/ 000°0€
0000t

T gy o T8T'9C - — LEEZOS, T 00005
$1278. peooe
V10¢-€T10¢
uonendan

VY1-€10¢=—= ET-CI0C~== CI-TT00=—= TT-0TQ7 =

unf Aewy udy Jey 24 uer 28g AoN QO das Sny nr

12L zg L YOL LEL TS , 10S , T/S . £SS . /+9 019 . o

6/0T_LSOL oor €/6 Gth V68
1 €9C¢T v6cT 000T

il .
95qT S8YT gogr OLVT gogp Jctr| 000C

9681 t€ebl €107 S 000€
26T 8161 L86T v sl

—

vSyT zepr 9LPT S6E

o

T T —— OOO.V
o o“ 0005
V80 o .n 98LCL gn09g
coc?
057 g,y S5 505z 0002
0008

Aseiqiy J1qnd uasep
a8es )ooga aAlQiIaN0




Warren Public Library
Supervisors Meeting Minutes

April 12,2014 at 12:10 PM
Civic Center, Twain Room

Present: Oksana Urban, Sharon Linsday, John Robertson, Lynn Bieszka

Budget Hearing

Budget hearing was April 12, 2014. No cuts were made to the submitted budget.
Mayor Fouts did express his support for the planned renovation and reconstruction
project for the Busch and Burnette branches.

Renovation/Reconstruction

The person who owns the house next to the Busch Branch did pay his 2011 taxes
so the house did not go on the Sheriff’s roll. This is adding a new hurdle for the
reconstruction. Other avenues will be explored for purchasing the property. This
issue may affect whether Busch or Burnette is started first.

The tree next to the parking lot at Burnette has been taken down. One of the trees
at Busch has been taken down. The other tree is near power lines and will require a
professional crew.

Staffing

Kristen Czewski has declined the branch librarian position.

Maren Kroening-Coppens accepted the branch librarian position. She is carrying
out her probation at the Civic Center Branch. Her probation will end on May 1,
2014. After completing her probation, she will return to the Miller Branch.

Cyndi Knecht will be transferred to the Civic Center Branch.

Amy Nelson will remain at the Miller branch until further notice. She will continue
to return to the Civic Center Branch to conduct the ESL program.



The process of filling the L'T position left open by Maren’s promotion can begin
after her probation is completed on May 1, 2014.

The process of filling the Office Assistant position left open by Joelle’s transfer
cannot begin until she completes her probation in late May.

Five candidates were interviewed for the LT Sub position. Two were offered
positions, Kathleen Nuss and Rochelle LaMacchio. They have limited availability.

Press

An intern from WXYZ named Victoria (last name unknown) has been calling
libraries trying to get information on bad things that are happening in libraries. If
she calls we would like to know her last name and why she is only focusing on the
negative.

Brian L.ouwers interviewed Lisa Martin about the Cyber Zoo. She had sent a press
release when the Cyber Zoo first opened and recently sent out another. Brian also
contacted Nada to ask about how the Friends support the library.

Friends

The Friends approved the purchase of a button machine. It will be used to make
buttons for Summer Reading Club and the programs.

The Friends saw a media conversion machine at CMPL and were so impressed that
they purchased one for our library. It can convert VHS to DVD. There is also one
that can convert slides to DVD. The converters can be used by the Friends or the
public. The service will be free to residents. Their use will require staff time. The
machines will be housed at the Civic Center Branch and will have to be secured as
they are portable.

Staff members should join the Friends as they support the library. Cost is minimal
to join.



Security Event

Oksana, John, and Lynn attended an event on April 10, 2014 titled “Securing Your
Library in Troubling Times” at the Novi Public Library. It was a viewing party of
an event taking place in Lansing. The focus was active shooter preparedness.

We should have lockdown policies for each branch. There should be a policy for
the Community Center that includes the Miller Branch. Sharon will check with
John Grassi. Supervisors at the southern branches should check if the doors in the
furnace rooms are operational.

Van Dyke Public Schools

Oksana met with Joseph Pius, the superintendent of Van Dyke Public Schools. He
gave permission for Jamie to apply for the Michigan Reads Author Visit program.
We had to partner with a school. The partner will be Lincoln Elementary. The
principal is Justin Cabe. Mr. Pius has also invited us to attend the Open Houses at
the Van Dyke Public Schools in the fall to sign students and parents up for library
cards. Oksana gave Mr. Pius a copy of our application and new card packet which
may be given to new students if he chooses. There are about 2600 students in the
Van Dyke Public School District. Burnette staff may contact him directly to get
information to the schools or inquire about visits.

Coop Report
NCIP isn’t ready to go yet. Chesterfield will be the test site.

No delivery issues. No discussion of EResource Central.

Amy Shaughnessy and Chris Frezza will be attending the SIRSI conference in
Detroit.

The Coop will be switching back to OCLC later this summer.

Miscellaneous



We currently have trials available for Newsbank and Rosetta Stone.

Microsoft Essentials is causing issues with computers that have Windows XP. This
has occurred at several libraries. Ken can fix the problem. It is related to updates.

Keep an eye on substitutes — how well they do at reference, make time to help
patrons, take messages, call people back if they miss a call.
We want patrons to feel satisfied, that they got good service.

Make sure staff is still keeping WiFi counts. Chris and Ken need to get more
training before they can get WiF1 statistics off of the new system.

IBOSS is an appliance that we need to buy. It was approved by the Library
Commission in January. Some libraries use it now and Lynn from Chesterfield
says that it is easy to use. SLC doesn’t support it. John is going to visit Sterling
Heights to view it.

Busch Branch had an incident. An alarm went off at multiple doors but there was
no apparent damage or theft. The staff door does not always catch so a note was
left for the cleaning person to double check the door when leaving. Burnette
Branch has similar problems with their staff door.

Oksana passed out policies for review about room usage. This came up because
Amanda from the Mayor’s office believes that we should charge . We do not
charge the Class A group but they give the library $250 quarterly.

Oksana would like the old and new parts of the Policy Manual in a different font or
the old part struck through so the Library Commission can see what has been
changed.

A self-check station has been installed at the Miller Branch.

Schedules, absence forms, and invoices are being taken care of at the Miller
Branch.

Vacation Request forms are due soon. Be sure not to short-staff your branch.
Cyndi’s form should be sent to WCV and Amy’s to WAM.

Jane and Diane, pages at WCV, both had surgery and will be out for some time.



Maren is doing well in her probation. She will come back to WCV to finish the last
two weeks of Baby Lapsit. She has done an income report and John will teach her
to post to the website.

A Social Media Meeting needs to be scheduled.
Shooter policy will be discussed at the next Supervisors’ Meeting. Work on a draft
for your branch. We need to remove/revise gun policy references in our Patron

Code of Conduct.

Cataloging Grid revision — Paperbacks 22 font — add series number to juv and ya
series

The Summer Reading Club prize committee met. Sharon gave a letter to Henry
Bowman requesting permission to use pool passes as a prize again. We need to get
flyers to the schools. Encourage staff to be enthusiastic and friendly and pass out
flyers.

Oksana is making arrangements to meet with other area superintendents to try to
build relationships and thus increase statistics.

Outreach ~ A person or persons could be assigned to do outreach which could
include Michigan Works.

The next in-service is a half day program at Dave and Busters in September.
Sharon has a form for patrons who wish to have other people pick up their holds.
We need to check the policy for foster children in the Policy Manual. Also, in
Warren, people are legally adults at 17 so they must have appropriate ID at 17 to
get a card.

Next Supervisors’ Meeting is Wednesday, May 7™ at 12:30PM.

Meeting adjourned at 2:30 PM

Submitted: Lynn Bieszka



l. ELIGIBLE BORROWERS
The following are guidelines and any exceptions should be referred to a supervisor.

A. Residents All residents of Warren are eligible to borrow materials from any Warren library
branch. To check out materials, the patron must have a library card from Warren Public Library or
one issued by a member library of the Suburban Library Cooperative (SLC).

Patrons must register for a library card at their home library. Warren residents will be issued a
library card upon completing an application and showing proof of residency. Approved
identification is a Michigan driver's license or a state ID showing current Warren address.

If a patron’s identification does not reflect their current address, they may be given a card with
privileges that will expire in 3¢ days (at which time they must show their updated identification to
extend their privileges) with the following:

A current driver's license or state identification with a former mailing address and two of
the following with current address:

Military identification card

Utility bill

Automobile registration

Rent receipt

Property tax receipt

Mortgage/closing statement

Lease agreement

Active duty military personnel and family members living at the same address receive full
borrowing privileges. Military personnel can get a card at any SLC library regardless of the city or
county they live in. A military identification must be one of the proofs of identification presented.

B. Children’s card application A child is eligible for a library card as long as a parent or
guardian provides proof that the parent or guardian is eligible for a library card according to the
above rules and completes an application for the child. Child must be present to sign the library
card. Parent's or guardian’'s library card must be in good standing (i.e. $5.00 or less in fines less
than 30 days old). Guardians or step-parents must show legal documentation of guardianship or
adoption.

1. A minor is defined by the City of Warren Code of Ordinances Sec.22-251as:

“Minor means any person under the age of seventeen (17) years residing with a
parent.”

2. Foster parents must provide tegal papsrwork from the State of Michigan. Foster
parents are responsible for letting the library know when a child leaves their home sc that
the card may be expired.



C. Nonresidents The following nonresidents may be served as designated:

1. Property owners, their spouse, and minor children are eligible for all services
including MeL and SLC reciprocal borrowing. Individuals owning property located in
Warren will be issued a library card upon completing an application and showing a
current tax bill and a Michigan driver’s license or state 1D showing their current address.

2. Persons working in Warren will be issued a library card when they fill out an
application and show proof of employment in Warren by providing a combination of their
badge and pay check stub or a letter from their employer stating that they work in Warren
as well as their Michigan driver’s license or state ID showing their current address.

a. If a patron works in Warren and is staying at a temporary residence, they are still
eligible for a Warren courtesy card.

b. This cards expire after onc year.
¢. The card may not be used to request items from libraries outside of Warren
including Melcat or other Suburban Cooperative Libraries.

3. Students K-12 attending schools in Warren will be issued a Warren library courtesy
card upon completing an application and providing a letter on school letter head from
their school verifying current enroflment and the school's address. These cards are valid
only at Warren libraries, with no MeL or interloan privileges. These cards will be valid for
the duration of the school year.

4. Patients of convalescent or nursing homes located in Warren may be treated as
residents.

5. Nonresidents wishing full borrowing privileges at all SLC member libraries may
purchase a nonresident card. A card will be issued upon completing the application,
showing approved proof of ID and paying the annual $200 (rev. 2/12/04) fee for a
nonresident card. This fee is nof refundable or prorated. The card is valid for one year.
The card may be used by the purchaser, spouse, and minor children who reside at the
same address. Replacements will retain the original expiration date. (rev. 9/27/00)



6. Reciprocal Borrowing Agreement Residents of communities which are
participating in the Suburban Library Cooperative Reciprocal Borrowing Agreement will
have full borrowing privileges at the Warren Public Libraries. (See Appendix A & B for a
copy of the agreement and list of participating libraries.) The Warren Public Library will
extend this service only as long as the agreement is in effect.

7. MiLibraryCard Residents of communities which are participating in the
MiLibraryCard program are limited to borrowing print materials only and will not be
eligible for interloan. MiLibraryCard stickers must be obtained at the patron's home
library. Patron must be verified as being in good standing at their home library to be
added to our system. There is a checkout limit of ten (10) print items for MiLibraryCard
patrons.

IIl. LIBRARY CARDS The patron is responsible for all materials borrowed on the card. Materials borrowed
on a minor's card are the responsibility of the parent or guardian who sighed for the card. The library card
issued is for the sole use of the applicant. The library card must be signed in the presence of library
personnel. (rev. 51/08)

A. Lost or stolen The patron is responsible for notifying the library immediately when his/her
card is lost or stolen so that the library may block the card. If the patron fails to notify the library,
he/she is responsible for the cost of replacement and processing of any items checked out by
anyone else with his/her card. Replacement cards cost $5.00. This fee must be paid at the time of
the request. A replacement card will be issued only if previous cards are free of fines and
overdues.

B. Change of information. The patron is responsible for notifying the library immediately of any
changes in notification information (i.e. address, telephone number, email).

C. Forgotten Patrons who have forgotten their library card may check out materials with a valid
driver's license, state identification card or student photo identification card. Patrons who have
forgotten their library card must show a valid driver's license, state identification card or student
photo identification card and purchase a guest pass for $2.00 to use the computer.



Permanent Branch Hours

Civic Center
Monday 12-8
Tuesday 9-8
Wednesday 12-8
Thursday 9-8

Friday 9-5

Saturday 9-5

Sunday 1-5 {Labor Day through Memorial Day)
Burnette

Monday 9-5
Tuesday 12-8
Wednesday 9-5
Thursday  12-8
Friday 9-5
Saturday ?-5

Busch
Monday 9-5
Tuesday 12-8
Wednesday 12-8
Thursday  12-8
Friday 9-5
Saturday 9-5

Miller
Monday 9-5
Tuesday 12-8
Wednesday 9-8
Thursday  12-8
Friday 9-5
Saturday 9-5



DATE
01/01/15
01/19/15
02/16/15
04/03/15
04/04/15
04/05/15
05/23/15
05/24/15
05/25/15
07/03115
07/04/15
09/05/15
09/07/15
11/03/15
111115
11/25/15
11/26/15
11127115
11/28/15
11/29/15
12/23/15

12/24115

LIBRARY CLOSURES - 2015

Thursday
Monday
Monday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Saturday
Sunday
Monday
Friday
Saturday
Saturday
Monday
Tuesday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Wednesday

Thursday

HOLIDAY

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Day
President's Day

Good Friday

Easter Saturday

Easter Sunday

Saturday before Memorial Day
Sunday before Memorial Day
Memorial Day

independence Day - Observed
Independence Day

Saturday before Labor Day
Labor Day

Election Day

Veteran's Day

Close all branches at 5:00 p.m.

Thanksgiving
Friday after Thanksgiving
Saturday after Thanksgiving

Sunday after Thanksgiving

Close all branches at 5:00 p.m.

Christmas Eve

AUTHORITY
Contract
Contract
Contract
Contract
Commission
Commission
Commission
Commission
Contract
Contract
Contract
Commission
Contract
Contract
Contract
Commission
Contract
Contract
Commission
Commission
Commission

Contract



1212515

12126115

12127115

12/31/15

Friday
Saturday

Sunday

Thursday

Christmas Day
Saturday after Christmas

Sunday after Christmas

New Year's Eve

Contract

Commission

Commission

Contract



